



Henry Omukubi

Position Associate

Office Nairobi

Languages English, Kiswahili

Tel +254 020 232 9898

E homukubi@mmcasaf.com

Practices Project Development & PPP, Project Finance, Real Estate

Presentation

Henry is a highly motivated and hardworking advocate whose attention to detail is second to none. He has a wealth of experience in commercial and property transactions including real estate structuring, project structuring, project finance, conveyancing, land use and planning succession and estate planning, banking and finance.

Previous Experience

MMC Africa Law

Real Estate | Associate | 2019 - 2019

MMC Africa Law

Real Estate | Pupil | 2016 - 2019

D.S. Kitaa & Co. Advocates

Intern | 2016 - 2016

Education

Kenya School of Law

Post Graduate Diploma

Kenyatta University

Bachelor of Laws